hOL 0000 A1, 1%

(Requestor's Name)

LI RERNE

a— 200385496612

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)
[Jrckue  [Jwar [ mar
(Business Entity Name} BN/ 22025003 %¥25. 100
(Document Number)
G
Certified Copies Ceirtificates of Status =t 3
—Z = T
RN B
I;;:_ . =z L=
e g“"
Special Instructions to Filing Officer: '_'r;f o
e ‘:Iﬂz 3 E !
m-
Mg ;T? @
o

Office Use Cnly




Francisco Bleischmidt

I
From: Francisco Bleischmidt
Sent: © Sunday, May 29, 2022 4:27 PM
To: AmendmentsCorpHelp@DOS. MyFlorida.com
Cc: ‘inffo@artecgroupservices.com’; 'alimale51@gmail.com’
Subject: amendments AR-TEC GROUP SERVICES LLC
Attachments: sunbiz jpeg
DEAR SIR:

Enclosed you can see the DISSOCIATION OF MEMBER
Please let me know if do you have any questions for the inscription.

Thanks and best regards
Ing. Francisco Bleischmidt
Director

=, él/ ARTEC GROUP SERVICES

Eng. Francisco Bleischmidt
CEO

Ar-Tec Group Services
6948 NW 50th Street
Miami, FI 33166

Tel: {305} 884-4533

Fax: {305) 884-4363
Cell:(305)218-6931
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‘ DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

DlSSOClATlON OR RESIGNATION OF MEMBER, MANAGER FROM
FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
: {Pursuzant to 605.0218, Florida Stawuies)
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